
Roadmap to
Exporting
Success

SITPRO
Simplifying International Trade

SELL

PAY

SHIP



What You Need to Consider

• Success in home market
• Are you ready to grow your

business?
• Do you have a diverse product

range?
• Can you meet production and

delivery deadlines?
• Company strength

Resources

What You Need to Consider

• Internal sales team
• Market research
• Local market conditions
• Visit the market
• Market standards & regulations

Resources

What You Need to Consider

• Export quote
• Sell in the local currency
• Invoice in the local language 
• Production time
• Sub contract suppliers
• Financial procedures
• Credit control & management

Resources

Expanding
Overseas

Orders from
Customers

Preparation
for Export

http://www.sitpro.org.uk/trade/

https://www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk/
ukti/bti/bti/quiz/index.html

http://www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk/

http://mkaccdb.eu.int/

http://www.chamberonline.co.uk/
exportzone/

http://www.bsi-global.com/
index.xalter

http://www.bl.uk/

http://www.sitpro.org.uk/ 

http://uk.finance.yahoo.com/
m3?u

http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/

SELL



How to Get the Goods to Your
Customer
• Documentation
• Delivery Terms - Incoterms
• Duty Rates & Tariff Classification
• Commercial Practice
• Customs Procedures
• Export credit Insurance
Resources

What You Need to Consider

• What kind of transport?
• Should I outsource some this to:

• A Freight Forwarder; 
• Customs Agents;
• Logistics Provider;
• Transport Provider

Resources

How to Help Your Customer

• Customer Service -  Talk to your
customer

• Import Procedure – Is a license
required?

• Receipt of Goods
• After Sales Service - Warranty or

Guarantee
• What to Do About Complaints
• Repeat Orders

Resources

Export Transport Import

http://www.sitpro.org.uk/trade/
incoterms.html 

http://www.uktradeinfo.com/
index.cfm?task=classguide

http://www.dti.gov.uk/
export.control/

http://www.ecgd.gov.uk/

http://www.biba.org.uk/

http://mkaccdb.eu.int

http://www.bifa.org/ 

http://www.fta.co.uk/ 

http://dmoz.org/Business/
Transportation_and_Logisitcs/
Distribution_and_Logistics/

http://www.uktradeinfo.com/ 

http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/
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What Do You Need to Do?

• Establish Contract
• Request Payment
• Determine Payment Terms
• Research Exchange Rates and Foreign

Exchange Options
• Credit Control & Management
• Bank Services

Resources

What Should Your Customer Do?

• Order Goods
• Confirm Order and Agree Sales Contract

Terms and Conditions including
Currency of Payment

• Apply for any Import Licence or Permit
• Verify any Origin Requirements or Import

Restrictions (Standards)
• Confirm any Import Duty and Taxes
• Take legal delivery of the goods
• Arrange Import Clearance and any

Onward Carriage
• Talk to their Bank and complete banking

formalities
• Apply for any Foreign Exchange

permission
• MAKE PROMPT PAYMENT in

accordance with payment terms

Getting Paid Payment

http://www.sitpro.org.uk/trade/
financial.html 

http://www.dti.gov.uk/europe/
europlanner/tools.htm#opt5
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http://www.sitpro.org.uk/
The UK’s trade facilitation agency website with FREE information for traders.

http://www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk/ 
UK Trade & Investment is the Government organisation that supports companies in the UK doing
business internationally. 

http://dti.hyperco.net/cgi-bin/Search2.pl
Websites for Exporters is a searchable database which continues UKTI work in guiding you through the
vast range of FREE information available on the World Wide Web. 

http://www.uktradeinfo.com/
As part of HM Revenue and Customs (HMRC), Statistical Analysis of Trade Unit (SATU) focus on trade
statistics business covering a variety of trade information and data.

http://www.iccuk.net/  
The website of the International Chamber of Commerce UK. ICC activities cover a broad spectrum,
from arbitration and dispute resolution. 

http://www.export.org.uk/
Improve your knowledge and skills in international trade though the Institute of Export, professional
qualifications, training courses and graduate membership. 

http://www.businesslink.gov.uk/ 
Click international trade to find a wealth of useful information about how to do business internationally 

http://www.exhibitions.co.uk/
A UK Trade & Investment-sponsored exhibitions website. Search for exhibitions and trade shows by
type, date, location or organizer in UK.

http://www.fco.gov.uk
The website of the Foreign & Commonwealth Office (FCO), the British Government department
responsible for overseas relations and foreign affairs.

http://www.ecgd.gov.uk/
The Export Credits Guarantee Department is the UK's official export credit agency. The website of the
Export Credit Guarantee Department gives details of ECGD's work and responsibilities.

http://www.londonchamber.co.uk/ 
The LCC&I is London's premier business support and networking organisation. Provides useful
information on overseas business opportunities and export documentation.   

http://mkaccdb.eu.int/  
Fantastic website for sussing out Information about non-EU Export and Import regulation, and duty and
tax rates. Navigated by Sectoral and Trade barriers, Applied Tariffs and an Exporter's Guide to Import
Formalities. 

http://www.europages.net/
Search for details (telephone, fax, email contact, address) of a product supplier or a service provider in
Europe. 

http://www.bl.uk/ 
The business information Service (BIS) is part of The British Library dedicated to providing information
to UK businesses and industry. 



Agricultural Produce and Processed Food & Drink Products
Goods may require an export license but may also qualify for refund payments on export
outside the EU. 
Contact: Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA) for general information on tel.
020 7904 6000 or via http://www.defra.gov.uk/. 
Contact: Rural Payments Agency (RPA) for specific information on refunds on tel. 0191 226 5050, or
via http://www.rpa.gov.uk/. 

Endangered Species 
Goods that contain products derived from endangered animals or plants
For further information contact Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA) on 
tel. 020 7904 6000 or via http://www.defra.gov.uk/.

Heritage goods 
Paintings, Works of Art, Antiques, Manuscripts and Books, etc
Goods may require an export license. Contact: Department of Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS) on 
tel. 020 7211 6000 or via http://www.culture.gov.uk/. 

Military Goods 
Military, security and paramilitary goods, firearms, ammunition, and explosive 
related goods to all destinations, including other EC Member States
Goods may require an export license, especially if they are considered ‘dual use’ meaning they could
have a military as well as a civilian application. Goods that may be for use in connection with chemical,
biological or nuclear weapons Contact: Department of Trade & Industry (DTI) on tel. 020 7215 8070, or
via http://www.dti.gov.uk/export.control/.

Textiles 
Both fabric and made-up garments
Goods may require proof of origin at both import and export. To check the origin rules and procedures
for obtaining Certificates of Origin contact HM Revenue & Customs at the National Advice Service 
tel. 0845 010 9000 or via http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/.
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